Michael E. Nash

Software Engineer

710 Downs Ave.

Temple Terrace FL, 33617

(813)326-4637

utumno86@gmail.com

Github: http://www/github.com/utumno86

Personal Website: http://www.michaelenash.com

I am a full-stack web software developer with an academic background in Chinese History. I currently work in both React/Javascript and Ruby on Rails. I also have experience with Python, Docker, Heroku and Amazon Web Services.

SKILLS

Ruby on Rails, TDD in RSPec and Minitest, REST APIs, SSO Integration

Javascript, React, React Native, Node.js

Python, scripting, Django, csv and xml parsing

Java, Groovy, Postgres Databases, SQL, Dart and Flutter

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer

July 2022 – Present

Kin Insurance

- Responsible for maintaining and building out new features for our main insurance monolith app
- built a feature that automates cancellation moratoria after a hurricane
- working on a seperated out API application that interfaces with the main app controlling the management of insurance products

Sr. Support Engineer

August 2021 – July 2022

Aussurance IQ

- Responsible for building out dev team tools in both React and Python
- responsible for maintaining complex build and deployment system with such tools as chalice, semaphore, and buildkite
- liasing between engineering team and rest of the company on dealing with bugs, production support issues, and feature requests

Sr. Software Engineer

January 2020 - August 2021

Spectrio, LLC.

- Responsible for feature development to deployment (on AWS and Heroku) for three different ruby applications
- Completed SSO integration amongst a suite of different applications using a 3rd party
- Worked to upgrade Rails 4 application to use more modern technologies

Software Engineer

October 2017 – January 2020

Spatial Networks, Inc.

- integrated 3rd party applications such as Salesforce and Stripe into an existing Rails Application
- Designed and implemented a system for auditing and logging user actions within the application
- Built out testing suites and services for application's REST API
- End to end construction of auditing feature including React data tables and public-facing rails api to support it

Integration Developer

October 2015 – October 2017

investCloud, Inc.

- developed extract, transform, load scripts to reformat data from client accounting systems using the Groovy JVM language
- troubleshoot bugs, etc in major Java application
- develop and maintain system for moving files from client ftp locations using cron, bash scripts and Python scripts

EDUCATION

Ruby on Rails Program, The Iron Yard

May 2015 – August 2015

St. Petersburg, Florida

Language Certificate, International Chinese Language Program

September 2011 – August 2012

National Taiwan University | Taipei | Taiwan

Master of Arts Degree, East Asian Languages and Cultures

September 2009 – May 2011

Columbia University | New York City, New York

Bachelor of Arts Degrees, History, Economics

August 2005 – May 2009

University of North Florida | Jacksonville, Florida

January, 2024